
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
DEPARTMENT 
Administration 

PRESENTED BY 
Drew Nelson - City Administrator 

DATE 
October 4, 2022

1 

ITEM 
Bid Acceptance – Harriet Alexander Field – Service Road Pavement Project 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Salida, in conjunction with Chaffee County, has been out to bid on a project to pave a portion of the service 

road that is to be placed at Harriet Alexander Field/Salida Airport.  The project was identified in the Airport’s Master Plan 

and Capital Improvements Plan for 2022.  One bid was received for the project in the amount of $143,351 by Pavement 

Maintenance Services, Inc.  Please see the attached bid analysis prepared by the contract engineers for the project. 

FISCAL NOTE 
Total cost of the bid is $143,351; the City of Salida is responsible for half of the costs of said contract, or $71,675.50.  This 

amount can be accommodated in the Airport’s budgeted allotment for 2022. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council accept the bid from Pavement Management Services, Inc. of $143,351 for the 

Service Road Pavement Project at Harriet Alexander Field as recommended by the Airport Advisory Board. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
A City Councilperson should state, “I move to combine and approve the Consent Agenda”, followed by a second and a 

roll call vote. 
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September 29, 2022 
 

Salida Airport – Harriet Alexander Field 

9255 County Rd 140 

Salida, CO 81201 
 

Attention: Mr. Zechariah Papp 

Airport Manager, Salida Airport – Harriet Alexander Field 
 

RE: Contractor Bid Submittals Review 

 Salida Airport – Harriet Alexander Field 

 ANK Service Road Pavement 

 County Project No. TBD 
 

We have reviewed the one Contractor Bid received on September 26, 2022 for the ANK Service Road Pavement project.   
 

Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. was the only Contractor to submit a bid, with a bid proposal of $143,351.00. The 

unit prices were analyzed, and the final bid totals are acceptable. There were no mathematical errors found in the 

submitted bid. 
 

Evaluation of Apparent Responsive, Low-Bidder (Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc.): 
 

1. Bid Bond (5%, At The Time of Bid): 

a. A Notarized, 5% Bid Bond was included in the bid documents at the time of bid, see attached.  
 

2. Subletting of Contract: 

a. Based on the information that Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. included in Attachment A – List of 

Subcontractors, Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. intends to perform the following: Self-performance 

is 100%. 
 

3. Acknowledgement of Addendum No. 1: 

a. Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. acknowledged Addendum No. 1 via email on September 28th, 

2022.  
  

Final Summary and Recommendation: 
 

Based on the information presented herein, it is the recommendation that Chaffee County award the ANK Service Road 

Pavement project to Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc., pending the County’s final review of the full bid submittal.   
 

If you need additional information or have questions, please do not hesitate to call. 
 

Sincerely, 

DIBBLE  

 

 

Jared Bass, P.E.         

Sr. Project Manager      
 

 

Enclosures: 
 

- Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc.  

o Bid Proposal 

o Bid Bond 

o Attachment A – List of Subcontractors 

Sincerely, 

DIBBLE  
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